



Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
6605 W Steger Rd, Ste. A
Monee, IL 60449

December 4, 2024

Attention: Tyler Hartman
14700 Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, IL 60462

Reference: Village of Orland Park 2025 Pond Stewardship Proposal
Deer Haven Ponds (West 08-36 and East 08-37)

Native Area Maintenance- Stantec proposes to provide five maintenance events starting in 2025 to perform spot herbicide and mowing to target invasive species within the Deer Haven Ponds area totaling ~2.2 Ac. Pricing is included for 3 years of maintenance in 2025, 2026, and 2027 with optional maintenance years in 2027 and 2028.

Supplemental Planting: Stantec proposes to install a Low Profile Swale Seed mix in the bottom and Low Profile Prairie mix on the slopes of the ~1.4 AC Comp Storage Basin in the East Pond area. Seed will be installed post burn via drop seeder or hand broadcast. Erosion control blanket installation is NOT included in this price.

Prescribed Burn: Stantec proposes to provide a prescribed burn of the native pond areas within the Deer Haven site. Price includes all labor, permits, and notifications to conduct the prescribed burn.

Task	Extended Cost
Year 1 Maintenance – 2025	\$9,600.00
Year 2 Maintenance - 2026	\$9,600.00
Year 3 Maintenance – 2027	\$9,600.00
Supplemental Planting (post burn)	\$2,900.00
Prescribed Burn (anticipated in Spring 2026)	\$6,100.00
Total	\$37,800.00
Option – Year 4 Maintenance – 2028	\$9,600.00
Option – Year 5 Maintenance - 2029	\$9,600.00

If you have any questions about anything contained in this offer for services, please contact us at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

Project Ecologist
815-258-1091